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NAME(S) OF STRUCTURE DATE OF lsrrElD.No. ] I ’ [ l ] l l l
01d Fort Casey Wharf CONSTRUGTION
c. 1898 SCALE QUAD NAME
SITE ADDRESS (STREET & NO.) 1:24000 J Coupeville
ADDITION(S) UTM ZONE |EASTING [ NORTHING
South side of Keystone Road, on Admiralty Bay. o ]5/|713 lclglglg |-3 £
CITY/VICINITY COUNTY STATE CROSS REFERENCE [ .S %
Coupeville Island Washington -
State of Washinglon _ parcel #R13122-285-058 XICONTRIBUTING | DANGER OF DEMOLITION? O YES
OWNER/ADMIN ADDRESS : ! o Kno
Washington Parks and Recreation Commission Cinon- (SPECIFY THREAT)
Olympia WA CONTRIBUTING CJUNKNOWN
e e —
DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND HISTORY INCLUDING CONSTRUCTION DATE(S), || CURRENT USE ORIGINAL USE
PHYSICAL DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, MAJOR ALTERATIONS, IMPORTANT
BUILDERS,ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS, ETC. Abandoned Wharf

Military Wharf Building and Dock. Wood frame; rectangle (12' x 20'); l-story; shiplap siding; uncovered gable roof.
Exterior features include window openings with simple trabeated lintels and plain surrounds; extended rafter ends; corner
boards. Notable landscape features include a deteriorated wooden truss bridge supported by concrete piers.

This wharf was one of the first structures erected by the military in preparation for Fort Casey. The dock originally had
two storage buildings on it. All supplies needed for the construction and operation of the Fort, including food, arrived
at this wharf. $mall rail cars travelled to and from the wharf and over the bridge (which was originally connected up

until c. 1950's), supplying the complex. Eventually roads were developed and trucks became the primary means of transporting
items. A fire in 1975 destroyed a larger wharf building.

9% Wooden v bndﬁe, remnants  yvemoved ; one conmeUhnﬁ strocture |

PUBLIC X YEs, LIMITED [] YES, UNLIMITED [ EXISTING O NR (JHABS gLcs CJSTATE COLOCAL
ACCESSIBILITY [] NO [ ] UNKNOWN SURVEYS OONHL [ONPS [JCcoOuNTY [JOTHER
LOCATED IN AN X YEs (Jno CONDITION [J EXCELLENT (] FAIR B RUINS

HISTORIC DISTRICT?

[J NAME conp, whid. Tsl. Hist. Dist. || [] cooD () DETERIORATED

SIGNIFICANCE This property is significant under National Register criterion A, for its association with the United States military operations in the Reserve, and
represents a period of community development, 1871-1910, followed by a period of economic stability, 1911-1945, during which the military played a key role. It
retains integrity of location, setting, materials, design, workmanship, feeling and association.
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NEGATIVE NO. Cl-11-14; L1-7-8 HABS/HAER QUALITY [ves ®no

REFERENCES  Harris, John. Telephone Interview. 18 August 1983.

DATE Summer, 1983

AFFILIATION National Park Service

INVENTORIED BY Luxenberg/Castellano/Lein




